Metropolitan Edison Company
Post Office Box 542

Reading Pennsylivania 19640
215 929-3601

Writer’s Direct Dial Number

August 3, 1979 °
GQL 0987

Mr. Fred A. Marrocco

Regional Water Quality Manager
Department of Environmental Resources
LO7 South Cameron Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Dear Sir:

NPDFS Pormit No. ™A 00N0920
Three Mile Island Nuclear Station (TMI)

Tn follow-up to our letter dated May 3, 1979
Special Condition 1 of the subject permit, enclosed is one copy of the report
entitled, "An Ecological Study of the Susquehanna River Near the Three Mile
Island Nuclear Station". Sections 4.0 and 5.0 of the report deal specifically
with entrainment and impingement respectively. The remaining sections of the

report were prepared to meet other regulatory requirements and may be of interest
to your staff.

and in accordance with Part  § )

Should you require any additional information, please contact Mr.

E. S. Nielsen
of my staff at 215-921-6586.

Sincerely,

ilbish
Supervisor of Licensing
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